
September 9, 2021

Engineering Design Services for Bridge Replacement/Rehabilitation of
Bridge No.023001 Washburn Road over Jim Brook and

Bridge No. 023006 Old Canton Road over Rattlesnake Brook

TOWN OF CANTON
ADDENDUM NO. 2

1. Please confirm if a firm brochure and SF330 form are required. Confirmed.

2. Per page 9, it is indicated that any addenda will be posted at least four days prior to proposal

deadline. Questions are currently scheduled to be answered two days before proposals are due.

Is it possible to post the response to questions earlier?

We will post answers to questions as they come in.

3. Please confirm that the SBE requirement for this project is 25%. Confirmed, use state guidelines.

4. Page 3 notes that construction services may be required, however, later in RFP it is indicated

that a fee for construction services needs to be provided along with design fee. Please confirm if

this is the intent. Typically construction inspection fees are not provided prior to design being

substantially complete. Please provide construction inspection fees.

5. Please confirm that a performance bond and/or a labor and materials bond is not required. It is

not required.


